
Licensing Unit, 

Office of 1 -icensing & G uidance, 

Environmental Protection Agency, 

Headquarters, 

PO Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

County Wexford 

Environmental 

Environmental Consultancy 

Hydrogeology 

Contaminated Land 

Management Systems 

Waste Management 

Health Et Safety 

Geographic Information Systems 

25ith November 2004 

RE: Waste Licence 202-I 
.’ ._ L 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please be advised that the correct address for the Seamus Kelly & Sons facility, waste licence 

202-1, is Seamus Kelly & Sons, Ramstown, Gorey, Co:Wexford and not Seamus Kelly & Sons, 

Gorey Business Park, Gorey, Co. Wexford as stated in previous waste licensing documentation. 

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 

On behalf of Seamus Kelly & Sons 

Debbie Good BSc 

Senior Environmental Scientist 

White Young Green 

Unit 14, Penrose Wharf, Pen 

aTeI: +353 21 486 1488 Fax: +353 21 486 1489 @ Email: corkQwyg.com iB Website: www.wyg.com 

White Young Green Ireland Ltd 

Registered in Republic of Ireland Number 310574 Registered Office: Eastgate House. Lock Ouay, Limerick. VAT No.lE 633057411 

A list of directors may be inspected at the above address. thinking beyond construction 
Belfast - Cork - Derry - Dublin - Limerick - Offices throughout the UK and overseas 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 25-07-2013:14:05:55


